Mr. Dodd called the June Virtual Google SBDM meeting to order at 3:01pm on June 4th.

Members present: Jeremy Dodd, LeAnnda Drysdale, Lora Mason, Natalie Wolfe, Kristen Hildebrand, and Anthony Sarcione.

Guests present: Margaret Prewitt and Anna Thompson.

Discussion and Input from Guests:

Approval of the Agenda: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Ky Impact Working Survey. A second motion was made by Lora Mason. All in consensus.

Minutes from May Virtual Google Meeting: LeAnnda Drysdale made a motion to approve the May Virtual Google SBDM minutes. A second motion was made by Kristen Hildebrand. All in consensus.

Budget: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the budget. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale. All in consensus.

Invoices: Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the invoices. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale. All in consensus.

Good News: We all survived the end of the year!

Student Achievement:

Old Business: Title I Funds: After paying salaries, there is still \$12,512.00 remaining.

New Business:

• 2020-2021 Field Trips:

K: Cincinnati Children's Theater (play) in the Fall

1st: Evans Orchard-October Kentucky Horse Park - May

2nd: Wool Festival or Cincinnati Museum Center - Fall

Play - Spring

3rd: Cincinnati Children's Theatre & CiCi's Pizza - Fall

Newport Aquarium - Spring

4th: Cincinnati Zoo, Sci-adaptations - October 12th (Science)

Frankfort, April 12th (Social Studies/Government)

4H Outdoor Classroom after KPREP

5th: Washington DC – April 2018

Earth Day Movie (While other students are in DC)

Frankfort-State Capitol

Ft. Boonesborough

Recipe for Life (Extension Office)

Chorus: N KY Honor Choir Rehearsal & Concert, November 2020

Music in our Schools Month (Florence Mall), March 2021

Library: Bookfest at NKU-Late April or Early May (only selected 5th graders)

Wolfe: CBI (Community Based Instructions) trips – throughout the year (Special Ed) SAMPLE LIST: courthouse, restaurants, Big Bone State Park, bowling, parks, movies, WalMart

Natalie Wolfe made a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Field Trips. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale. All in consensus.

• SBDM Parent Election Results: Lora Mason will be returning to Council. Welcome Margaret Prewitt to Council.

WES Virtual Google SBDM Meeting, June 4, 2020

- Classroom Assignments: Consultation was held with Council on the 2020-21 Classroom Assignments.

 Jennifer Brann will be our new 1st Grade Teacher and will be in Room #86. Brad Adams, 2nd Grade, will move to Room #90. Karissa Sherman, 2nd Grade, will move to Room #87. Jamie Lainhart, 4th Grade, will move to Room #4. Morgan Popham, Speech, will move to Room 10 (Currently Computer Lab). Room #8 (Morgan Popham's old room) will be for the new Special Ed teacher. Mr. Sarcione suggested converting the copy room into the Speech room and the computer lab into the copy/meeting room. This would give room for volunteers to work on projects and work with students. Council may check with Technology and Carrie Wade, new principal on stipulations if any concerning moving the copier to the old computer lab. Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the Classroom Assignments. A second motion was made by Kristen Hildebrand. All in consensus.
- Schedule Review: Consultation was held with Council on the 2020-21 Encore Schedule. There is not much of a change. Lunch times were listed also. Anthony Sarcione made a motion to approve the tentative 2020-21 Schedule. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale. All in consensus.
- 2020-21 Fees: Consultation was held with Council on the 2020-21 fees. Fees will remain the same; Total of \$55 per student. \$25-Class Fee, \$25 School Fee, and \$5 Technology Fee. Lora Mason made a motion to approve the 2020-21 Fees as described above. A second motion was made by LeAnnda Drysdale. All in consensus.
- Impact Working Conditions Survey: Consultation was held with Council. All categories were above state average. Professional Development was at state average. Mr. Dodd sent the survey results to council members to look over.

Topics for Next Meeting:

- Policy Review: Primary and Intermediate Retention Policy presented by Anthony Sarcione.
- Program Appraisal Needs Assessment Policy presented by Anthony Sarcione.

Next Meeting Date: July 2nd @ 3pm (Confirm with Carrie Wade, new Principal)

Motion to Adjourn: Anthony Sarcione made a motion to adjourn at 3:55pm. A second motion was made by Natalie Wolfe.